

Educator

DESIGNER
LEADER
ARTIST

MARTIN ROBERT SANCHEZ

1402 Carriage Lane, Garland, TX 75043

210.710.0320

martin.robert.sanchez@gmail.com

www.martinrobertsanchez.com

Objective

Current professor, designer and costume shop manager with 14 years experience in the Texas school system developing and teaching many aspects of theatre including acting, directing, designing, and technical components for scenery, props, costumes, make-up, lighting, and theatre history. Strong background planning and organization and experience managing a drama program. I am now looking to return to a school district to advocate for students, community, and grow as a leader.

Teaching

University of Dallas / Costume Designer, Shop Manager, and Design Teacher

August 2023–current, Irving, Texas

Experience

Costume Designer for mainstage production, and professor of Stage Design course

University of Washington / Stage Design Teacher

January–March 2021, Seattle, Washington

Instructor of undergraduate course: Drama 210, Intro to Scene Design

Carrollton–Farmers Branch ISD / Tech Theatre Director (Teacher)

August 2014–May 2022 (1 yr, 6 month lapse), Ranchview High School, Irving, TX

Theatre Teacher/Director responsibilities include lesson planning, managing Thespian Troupe, auditorium maintenance, event hosting, activities coordinating, student activity account and budget management.

Schertz–Cibolo–Universal City ISD / Theatre Director (Teacher)

January 2008 – June 2014, Byron P. Steele High School, Cibolo, TX

Education

University of Washington / MFA Design for Drama

June 2021, Seattle, Washington

University of the Incarnate Word / BA Theatre; Minors in Business & Fashion

August 2001 – June 2005, San Antonio

Awards

2022 Educational Foundation Grant Recipient

2015–16, 2016–17, 2018–19, 2019–22 Dallas Theatre Center Project Discovery Grant.